DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE
AIR FORCE RESERVE COMMAND

MEMORANDUM FOR LT coL |||

FROM: 4 AF/CC
SUBJECT: Denial of Participation for Pay and Points

1. This is to notify you that I intend to initiate your involuntary transfer to the Non-Participating
Individual Ready Reserve (IRR) in accordance with Department of the Air Force Instruction 36-
2110, Total Force Assignments, Chapter 12, Table 12.3, Rule 7, Failure to Comply with
Requirement for Individual Medical Readiness. Under the provisions of AFMAN 36-2136,
Reserve Personnel Participation, Table 1.2, you may not participate in any pay or point activity
pending resolution of action.

2. If you have elected Servicemember’s Group Life Insurance (SGLI), you will automatically be
charged the monthly premium unless you cancel. Additionally, you will automatically be
charged for spousal coverage if applicable unless you cancel coverage. You must contact
Customer Service at (817) 782-6871 to discuss your SGLI coverage and/or cancellation.

3. You have 15 days from the date of this memorandum to complete, sign and return a copy of
this memo to me via email at email, address.
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MEMORANDUM FOR 4 AF/CC

I acknowledge receipt of this notification. This acknowledgment constitutes neither my
agreement nor disagreement with this action.
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